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Murphy, Erin L.

From: bchristiansen [bechristiansen@icareventures.nef]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 29, 2009 4:46 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW, Change of Address

Brooke Christiansen

Baokkeeper #15H Navarre Parkway
Navarre, 'L 342566

tel: (B30 596062
fux: {8300 51H-1520
behristiansey@icareveniures net mobile: (B30} 251-9620

Ahegsa face my [iest info Wynt o signoture fike this?
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From: bchristiansen [mailto:behristiansen@icareventures.net]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 9:53 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us’

Cc: 'carl'; 'behristiansen’

Subject: Change of Address

To Whom it May Concern:
Dr. Carl Spear is moving his primary business office to 5101 North Davis Hwy, Pensacola, FL 32503, effective July
1%t, 2008. Please update the principal/ mailing address for all corporations, where specified, listed below,

If you have any questions or require additional documentation, please call Brooke at 850 939 6962.

e  FEI/EIN: Navarre Family Eye Care, LLC, 59-3458223, Document Number L05000062282

¢ Principa! Office: 8158 Navarre Parkway; Navarre FL, 32566

o  Mailing address: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503

s  Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when applicable
Title MGRM

SPEAR, CARLH
5101 N. Davis Hwy
PENSACOLA FL 32503 US

Title MGRM

GRUBBS, DUSTIN
8158 NAVARRE PKWY
NAVARRE FL 32566

Title MGRM

HOOK, NEIL
8158 NAVARRE PKWY
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NAVARRE FL 32566

e  FEI/EIN: Carl H. Spear OD PA, 59-3458223, Document Number P97000049006

e  Principal Office: 8158 Navarre Parkway; Navarre FL, 32566

*  Mailing address: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacala FL 32503

¢ Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when applicable
Title D
SPEAR, CARL H

5101 North Davis Hwy
Pensacola FL 32503

¢  FEI/EIN: Eye Care of Perdido, LLC, 202363671, Document Number LO5000009341

¢ Principal Office: 12385 Sorrento Rd, Ste C3, Pensacola, FL 32507

e Mailing address: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL. 32503

s Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when applicable
Title MGRM
SPEAR, CARL

5101 N. Davis Hwy
Pensacola FL 32507

Title MGRM

MCCREARY, KATIE
12385 SORRENTO RD STE C-3
PENSACOLA FL 32507 US

¢  FEI/EIN: Panhandle Cataract and Laser Institute, LLC, 203039940, Document Number LO5000053367

¢  Principal Office: 5101 North Davis Pkwy, Pensacola, FL 32503

*  Mailing address: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503

e Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when applicable
Title MGRM
CSEE AND SUN, LLC

5101 North Davis Hwy
Pensacola FL 32503 US

s  FEI/EIN: Panhandle Vision Group, INC, 300110177, Document Number P02000053508

e  Principal Office: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503
¢  Mailing address: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503
e  Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when applicable

Title D

SPEAR, CARL
5101 North Davis Hwy
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Pensacola FL 32503 US

FEI/EIN: Eye Care Physicians, INC, 200918622, Document Number P04000017174

Principal Office; 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503

Mailing address: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503

Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when applicable
Title P,D

SPEAR, CARL H
5101 North Davis Hwy

Pensacola FL 32503 US

FEI/EIN: Sight and Sun Ventures, LLC, 202145220, Document Number L04000092804

*  Principal Office: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503
*  Mailing address: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503
. Officer/Director{ Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when applicable

Title MGRM
SPEAR, CARL H

- 5101 North Davis Hwy

Pensacola FL 32503 US

FEI/EIN: CSEE AND SUN, LLC, N/A, Document NumHber 1.05000046442

Principal Office: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503
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

«  FEI/EIN: GULF BREEZE FAMILY EYECARE, INC, 201006997, Document Number P04000054125

Principal Office: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503
Mailing address: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503
Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Qwner addresses, when applicable

Title P

SPEAR, CARL
5101 North Davis Hwy
Pensacola FL 32503 US.

e  FEI/EIN: SIGHT AND SUN EYEWORKS, LLC, 300502958, Document Number L08000084477
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¢  Principal Office: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503

¢ Mailing address: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503

»  Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when applicable
Title MGRM
SPEAR, CARL

5101 North Davis Hwy
Pensacola FL 32503 US

«  FEI/EIN: SIGHT AND SUN EYEWORKS, LLC, 300502958, Document Number LO8000084477

¢  Principal Office: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacola FL 32503

s  Mailing address: 5101 North Davis Parkway; Pensacala FL 32503

e  Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when applicable
Title MGRM
SPEAR, CARL

5101 North Davis Hwy
Pensacola FL 32503 US

« FEI/EIN: PERDIDO EYE, LLC, N/A, Document Numher LO9000000984

s Principal Office: 12385 Sorrento Rd, Suite C3, Pensacola, FL 32507
e Mailing address: 12385 Sorrento Rd, Suite C3, Pensacola, FL 32507

*  Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when applicable
Title MGRM '

SPEAR, CARL
5101 North Davis Hwy
Pensacola FL 32503 US

Title MGRM

MCCREARY, KATIE
12385 SORRENTO ROAD, SUITE C-3
PENSACOLA FL 32507 US

Brooke Christiansen

Rookkeeper 8158 Nuvnrre Purkway
Navarre, FLL 32566

tel: (850y 949-6962 ]
fax: {850) 5151520
bhehristiansendorareventures,. net mobile. (330) 281.96G248

Alesshare my btest infy Want o signatnae like this?
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